
CITY OF SAN RAMON 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR YOUTH BASKETBALL LEAGUE PROGRAM 

QUESTION/ANSWER 

 

1. I saw that the minimum requirement is 3 years. Is it a mandatory requirement? 

Yes, the three-year minimum is a mandatory requirement.  

2. Is this a revenue share model? If so, is it a set percentage? 

Yes, it is a revenue sharing model. The percentage is negotiable. 

3. What was the cost of the League last year?  

The cost of the Youth Hoops league in 2018 was $160, along with $33.77 for a jersey.  

4. How long is the term of the contract? Year to Year or longer term? 

The term of the contract will be one year with options to renew for additional years.  

5. Is the payment of the agreed upon split made before or after the gym fees and any other expenses 

the City of San Ramon incurs? 

The split will be based off of the gross revenue.   

6. Uniforms: Are different options required for each league? How high and nice are you looking to 

make the uniforms? Reversible jerseys? Any requirements? 

This will be decided on by the proposed program. The Youth Hoops program in the past has provided 

basic reversible jerseys with a logo and number.  

7. What Gym Time is available? How many courts and hours nightly during the week? How many 

Weekend Hours and Days (Saturday & Sunday)? 

There are 82 half court, 1-hour time slots available for practice. Days and times will be negotiated with 

the contract, depending on availability.  

8. I noticed a section about how the league is currently running regarding keeping track of standings 

and no playoffs.  Is the City completely against tracking that information and having an individual 

division championship?    

The San Ramon Parks & Community Services Department provides a recreational, developmental youth 

basketball league. Tracking standings and holding playoffs provides that competitive spin on the 

program, which is not the mission of the Department. There are local competitive programs available if 

parents prefer a competitive feel for their child.  

  



9. With Automobile Liability Coverage, is this a personal individual policy or something for our 

Company?  

All insurance requirements are for the company and not personal policies. This includes Automobile 

Liability Coverage. 

10. Were the coaches volunteer parents or was each team assigned a paid coach? 

All of the coaches have been volunteer coaches or City staff. No paid coaches have been provided.  

11. How many players and teams were signed up last year?  Were there 82 teams registered utilizing all 

the practice time each week? 

In the 2018/2019 season, there were 608 players in grades 3-12. 82 is the maximum number of practice 

slots available for the upcoming season to take place beginning in January.  

12. What grades participate? K-8th Grade teams?  

The RFQ is seeking proposals for grades 3-12 for boys and girls.  

13. How many total practices and games per team? 

 In the 2018/2019 season, each team had eight games and eleven practices.  

14. How many players per team? 

Each team should have no more than ten players to ensure equal playing time.  

15. Were the leagues boy’s and girl’s divisions or coed? 

Coed leagues were not offered – all leagues were single gender. 

16. Did you offer combo grades, like 3 and 4 grades together or all individual? 

The following divisions were offered in 2018: 

 Grades 1-2 Girls 

 Grades 3-4 Girls 

 Grades 5-6 Girls 

 Grades 7-8 Girls 

 Grades 9-12 Girls 

 Grade 3 Boys 

 Grade 4 Boys 

 Grade 5 Boys 

 Grade 6 Boys 

 Grade 7 Boys 

 Grade 8 Boys 

 Grades 9-12 Boys 

 

 



17. How important is the price point for the league? Does the city want to keep the tuition around the 

same as previous years and receive a lower percentage of profit or keep the price in the $165 - $180 

range? 

All bids will be analyzed and the proposal scoring as included in the RFQ will be utilized.  

Proposal Scoring 

Understanding and approach to performing the scope of work; including RFQ submittal 

quality. 
25% 

Technical expertise, size and structure of the Contractor and personnel assigned to RFQ tasks. 20% 

Past experience of the firm and, in particular, experience of the team working on projects of 

similar scope 
30% 

Proposed fee structure 25% 

 

 

 


